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GLASCOCK HOUSE - Before 1850 - 16154 Trenton Road, (0.5
mile north of 0Old Quaker Road). The Elijah Armacost
house of 1877 atlas. Owner at time of 1971 tour book
was Charles G. Mather. Frame and clapboard house; gable
roof of tin; full-width front porch, four bays wide;

house painted green, roof red. Large back building;
almost a double house. House being restored in April of
1978 by contractor Edward Nace. Log cabin with steeply
pitched roof to northeast of main house. Owner:

Elizabeth W. Glascock, 1978.



